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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Wiese House, which is located in St. Ferdinand Park, Florissant, Missouri is 
a one1and one-half storied rectangular, high gabled fannhouse of Gennanic inspira­
tion. 

EXTERIOR 

Overall dimensions 

The house measures 38' along its east and west sides and 49' along the north and 
south. 

Construction materials and colors 

The house· is constructed of soft,' red brick, laid in common bond on a random rubble, 
stone foundation. In addition, all lugsills are of wood. On the south facade an 
entrance porch is formed by four wooden posts, painted white, which rest on a cement 
base while supporting a low pitched shed roof. A frame addition for use as a 
bathroom was added into the original large porch on the northeast corner of the 
house. This porch is painted white. 

Additional features 

All windows on the Wiese House, except for those on the frame addition to the north, 
are topped by segmental arches which are composed of one or two rows of radiating, 
brick voussoirs. Window styles range from one-over-one light, double-hung sash on 
the frame addition on the north side of the house to two-over-two light, double­
hung sash on the west and north sides, to four-over-four, double-hung sash on the 
south facade, to six-over-six, double-hung sash on the north, east and west sides. 

The main 
facade. 
transom. 

entrance to the house is located in the center of the five-bayed south 
Its single leaf, four paneled door is topped by a two light, recessed 
A second, single leaf door is built into the fra~e addition to the rear. 

The roof is high pitched with parapet gables at its east and west sides. 
these supports two single stack chimneys which are ornamented with brick 
at its top. The roof is of wood shingles similar to the original roof. 

Each of 
corbe 11 i ng 

An additional decorative feature of the Wiese House can be seen in the denticulated, 
brick frieze which runs along the south facade comprising the cornice just below 
the gutter. 
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The basement does not include the area beneath the wooden porch or rear brick room. 
This basement has a dirt floor, and is the location of the furnace and a fruit 
cellar. It can be entered from either the main floor of the house or the back porch. 

The first floor of the Wiese House has four rooms qrouped around a central hallway. 
Each of these rooms is furnished with a false fireplace with a plain wooden mantel. 
Other interior features include molded woodwork around the windows and doors, pine 
floors and wood-faced ceilings in three rooms. Beyond the central hallway is a 

·masonry wing and formerly a generous open porch which squared off the building. 

One large room, which is finished in pine on ceiling and floor, forms the attic of 
the house. 

AL TERA TIO NS 

These include: 

1. The frame addition on the north side which includes a bath and an enclosed 
entrance (1922). 

2. The introduction of plumbing and heating (1922). 
3. The removal of two, broken-pedimented dormers in 1960 which faced south and 

which were replaced in 1977. 
4. The replacement of the original wooden shingle roof with a new wood shingle 

roof in 1977. 

CONDITION 

The fabric of the Wiese House is strong and in good condition. 

SITE 

The Wiese House is located on the eastern side of St. Ferdinand Park. Although it 
borders a residential area to the east, the Wiese House and its property remain 
relatively secluded and retain the atmosphere of a farm. This atmosphere is enhanced 
by the many large trees which surround the building and by the gently sloping 
terrain. The smoke house with adjoining shed were demolished and a cistern was 
filled in in 1978. 
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On December 19, 1976 the Wiese House was purchased by the City of Florissant to 
become a part of St. Ferdinand Park. It is currently being restored to its original 
cond1tion and form by the City of Florissant in cooperation with Historic Florissant, 
Inc. 

FOOTNOTES 

1. For comparative designs see Charles van Ravenswaay, The Arts and Architecture 
of German Settlements in Missouri (Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 1977), 
fig. 9-8. 

2. Data exerpted from the draft National Register Inventory-Nomination Form for 
the Wiese House, completed by Susan Francis of the Florissant Survey Office, 
November 16, 1976. 

3. Rosemary Davison, telephone conversation with the Office of Historic Preservation, 
Department of natural Resources, April 27, 1978. The house is being restored 
historically, but the interior utilities will be retained. The City of Florissant 
is providing the funding from its Community Development Fund. On April 1, 1978 
Historic Florissant, Inc. signed a tv1enty-year 1 ease on the property and wi 11 be 
responsible for the maintenance of the building. Later, the house will be leased 
to an individual or group with the proviso that it be open to the public at certain 
specified times. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Wiese House, St. Ferdinand Park, Florissant, Missouri is locally significant as 
an example of a Missouri-German Vernacular farmhouse which retains much of its original 
charm due to its location within a wooded and gently sloping park area. 

The Missouri-German Vernacular style of architecture, as defined by Charles van Rayens­
waay, is exemplified by a rectangular or "L" shaped brick building, three to seven 
bays in width, which has a gabled roof. Dormers may or may not be present, and common 
bond brick patterning is used almost·exclusively. In addition, brick is often used 
to form voussoirs, in the arches which generally cap the windows and doors, and decorative 
cornices. Windows are seldom ornamented beyond their brick arches or stone or wooden 
lintels. Doorways are generally capped with glazed transoms, and chimneys are commonly 
paired and linked by a brick parapet. I All of these features are found in the design 
of the Wiese House. 

The Wiese House was built prior to 18702 by Henry Bockrath, a German immigrant who 
became a prominent, local landowner and

3
businessman. In 1873 he built and began 

operating
4
Hendel's Market in Florissant, and in 1878 he moved to Jefferson City, 

Missouri. .. 

The Wiese House was purchased by Henry Kirschburg in 18785 and was in turn sold by him 
to Elizabeth and George Wiese in 1904.6 It remained

7
in the Wiese family until December 

29, 1976 when it wa~ sold to the City of Florissant. 

The survey of Missouri's historic sites is based on the selection of sites as they 
relate to theme studies in Missouri history as outlined in "Missouri's Historic 
Preservation Plan". The Wiese House, therefore, is being nominated to the National 
i<eg1 ster of Historic Pl aces as an example of the theme of "Architecture". 

FOOTNOTES 

1. Charles van Ravenswaay, The Arts and Architecture of German Settlements in Missouri 
(Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 1977), pp. 225-234. 

2. Data exerpted from the draft National Register Nomination Form for the Wiese House, 
prepared by Susan Francis, Florissant Survey Office, November 16, 1976. 
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3. Marsha Kyle, correspondence with the Office of Historic Preservation, Department 
of Natural Resources, April 19, 1978. Hendel 's Market is one of the historic 
buildings located within the boundaries of Florissant Old Town, a historic district 
created by local ordinance in 1966 (Ord. No. 1625, Section 3.5). See Old Town 
Development Plan (Florissant: Team Four, Inc., 1970), p. 3. 

4. Lee Mercer, "Calico Jam," Florissant Valley [Missouri] Reporter (February 19, 
1970), p. 8. 

5. Book of Deeds, #5 (St. Louis County: 1878), p. 109. 

6. Book of Deeds, #150 (St. Louis County: 1904), p. 83. The Wiese family were 
prominent plant nursery owners in Florissant. See Rosemary Davison, telephone 
conversation with Office of Historic Preservation, Department of Natural Resources, 
April 24, 1978. 

7. Book of Deeds, #6423 (St. Louis County: 1976), p. 325. 
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Photo Log: 
 

Name of Property: Bockwrath-Wiese House 

City or Vicinity: Florissant 

County: St. Louis County State: 
 
MO 

Photographer: Olin Matson 

Date 
Photographed: 1976 
 
Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of camera: 
 
1 of 2. S and main façade. This photo shows the house without dormers and prior to its restoration. 
2 of 2. W façade. 








